

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Carla Byrd <cbyrd@npc.org>

Subject: Thanks, Follow-up

Date: Wed, 06 Sep 2017 18:21:46 +0000

Importance: Normal

Leila,

Again, thanks for letting me into Interior this morning. I had a great meeting with Kate.

Following up on our conversation, the NPC would appreciate your input on senior Interior staff that should be invited to the NPC reception on Sept 25. If you could give us names and titles, it would be very helpful so that the NPC doesn't inadvertently miss key Interior folks for the reception. While the reception is by invitation, we are working with DOE to designate the reception as a "widely attended gathering" for government purposes.

All the best,
Jim

#1363547.1